Swapnil Sutar

From: onkar_aggarwal @rediffmail.com on behalf of ONKAR AGGARWAL <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:26

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space

NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS

B110 DDA SHEDS KHLA IND AREA PHI

NEW DELHI

DEAR SIR

MS STAFF LOCKER 1950MMX450MMX900MM WITH 12 INDIVIDUAL COMPARTMENTS WITH PAD LOCK FOR Rs 14000
CARTAGE 1500

GST@18%EXTRA

REGARDS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Fri, 19 Apr 2024 12:42:55

To: "onkar aggarwal@rediffmail.com' <onkar aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space

HI Onkar,
Please quote as per below dimension.



12 DOOR

Outer Size = 1980 mm x 915 mm x 450 mm
Door Size =425 mm x 270 mm

Inner size = 450 mm x 300 mm x 450 mm
Sheet thickness = 20/24 gauge

Locking = Hook Type

Weight = 58 kgs

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 18 April 2024 13:17

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space

plz share any pictire for refrence

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thu, 18 Apr 2024 13:10:29 GMT+0530



To: <recipients undisclosed>
Subject: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space
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Dear Partner,

Please quote for Staff locker.

STAFF LOCKERS FOR TERMINAL 1 3 FEET X 2.3 FEET

Thanks & Regards,



Swapnil Sutar

H |
S +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



